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Heather Guenot, P.E. April 24, 2024 
City of Hollywood 
Design & Construction Management   
P.O. Box 229045           
Hollywood, FL  33022 

 
RE: Hollywood New Police Hdqtrs; Dick Lloyd Plat; Urban Planning Div. Ref. No. 015-MP-81 
 Security Cost Estimate  
 
Dear Ms. Guenot, 
 
This is to advise that this office has reviewed the 100% construction cost estimates for the security of the required 
improvements. The total amount is $73,000.00.  
 
TRAFFICWAYS IMPROVEMENTS (Secure and Construct) 
 
8 The removal of all existing driveways in locations not consistent with approved openings in the non-vehicular 

access line and the construction of curb, gutter, and sidewalk in these openings when necessary to 
complete the required improvement. Status: $0.00 

 
9 The removal of the existing southbound left turn lane and median opening located approximately 545 feet 

south of the intersection of Hollywood Blvd and South Park Road. All necessary curbing, soil, sod, irrigation, 
and plantings shall be installed to remove the opening and restore the median. Status: $10,000.00 

 
TURN LANE IMPROVEMENTS (Secure and Construct) 
 
10 Southbound left turn lane on South Park Road at the 50-foot opening with 200 feet of storage and 50 feet of 

transition. Status: $25,000.00 
 
11 Southbound left turn lane on South Park Road at the 40-foot opening with 200 feet of storage and 40 feet of 

transition. Status: $25,000.00 
 
12 Modification of the median at the 50-foot opening limiting egress to right turns only. Status:$3,000.00 
 
SIDEWALK REQUIREMENTS (Secure and Construct)  
 
13 Along South Park Road adjacent to this plat. Status: $5,000.00  
 
PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS (Secure and Construct)  
 
14  Construction of the required improvements shall include installation of signs and thermoplastic pavement 

markings. Pavement markings and signs shall be designed, fabricated, and installed in accordance with 
Traffic Engineering Division standards. Status: $5,000.00 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (954) 577-4581. 

 
Thank you, 

Alex Perez 

Alex Perez, P.E., Supervisor 

Paving & Drainage Section 


